
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Tuesday, October 15, 2013 11:20 AM 
Veronica Washington 

Subject: RE: Confidential Responses to Confidential Quarterly Reports - 130000-0T 

Veronica, 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will return to the source confidential DNs 03317-13 and 03337-13 in Dkt 

130000-0T. This final action of these documents will be reflected in the CMS document description in ON 

06081-13 (responses to the Divisional confidentia l report). ~ f{-, 
0 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Veronica Washington 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 11:02 AM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: Confidential Responses to Confidential Quarterly Reports - 130000-0T 

Ok, Jim said that both DNs 03317-13 and 03337-13 in Dkt 130000-0T can be ret urned. 

Thanks 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:37AM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Subject: RE: Confidential Responses to Confidential Quarterly Reports- 130000-0T 

Check with Jim Dean or Judy Harlow. 

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
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 5:06 PM 
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To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: Confidential Responses to Confidential Quarterly Reports - 130000-0T 

Not sure about those ... no lead assigned. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 3:27PM 
To: Veronica Washington 
Subject: Confidential Responses to Confidential Quarterly Reports - 130000-0T 

Veronica, 

Just as an FYI: i don't need the checked off list for confidential sign outs. This is to check the accuracy of the 
documents you have in your possession. 

Also, on the Divisional Report, DNs 03317-13 and 03337-13 in Dkt 130000-0T are not checked for either retain 

or return. 

Please advise as to the action for DNs 03317-13 and 03337-13. 

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
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